

From: "Steven W. Maxey" <smaxey@verizon.net>
Subject: FW: Angela Reading
Date: December 9, 2022 at 11:04:08 AM EST
To: <cdoyle@northhanovertwp.com>, <dforsythjr@northhanovertwp.com>, <rdebaecke@northhanovertwp.com>, <bodonnell@northhanovertwp.com>, <jkocubinski@northhanovertwp.com>
Reply-To: <smaxey@verizon.net>

Mayor –

You should tell your police Chief Groomer to have is head examined. And then fire him. He's demented. He's incompetent.

From: Steven W. Maxey <smaxey@verizon.net>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:04 AM
To: 'rduff@northhanoverwp.com' <rduff@northhanoverwp.com>;
'rmellor@northhanoverwp.com' <rmellor@northhanoverwp.com>;
'markobrien@northhanoverwp.com' <markobrien@northhanoverwp.com>;
'sreilly@northhanoverwp.com' <sreilly@northhanoverwp.com>;
'jdemarco@northhanoverwp.com' <jdemarco@northhanoverwp.com>;
'ehlad@northhanoverwp.com' <ehlad@northhanoverwp.com>
Subject: Angela Reading

Chief Duff –

Your actions and that of your department are despicable. You've earned yourself the nickname Chief Groomer. Police have no business meddling over school matters like that raised by Angela Reading. Reading's concerns are legitimate, authentic, and shared by the overwhelming majority of people in the country. Parents always, and historically over decades across the country, have engaged with schools over matters of concern. You are interfering where you have no place. Schools have **no business** introducing these topics to children in grade school. It's disgusting, yet thrust onto people in NJ because of changes enacted by Gov. Murphy.

National press is reporting the police and local military officials are focused on the situation, including security. Do you people have any idea of how this plays in the world????????? This is amongst the biggest failures of your leadership. The US military is involved in furtherance of sexual topics involving grade school minors? If this happened in years past, the police would have been on the other side of the equation.

When Rome fell, it did so in part because the people turned on those who ignored and violated them. Keep it up. And feel free to add me to your monitoring list. You're a joke of a police chief.

Steve

From: Carl Eberling <eberlingc@me.com>
Subject: Have you fired Duff yet?
Date: December 8, 2022 at 10:00:58 PM EST
To: cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com

What kind of clown pressures a Mom over a Facebook post. Shameful!

Sent from my iPhone

From: Bill McGill <billygeeto@gmail.com>
Subject: LGBTQ Agenda in North Hanover
Date: December 8, 2022 at 1:15:20 AM EST
To: cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com

Please refer to my earlier email: FIRE THE CHIEF..... I should have also added FIRE THAT TEACHER!

From: Frank Visk <fandj4@verizon.net>
Subject: Sgt. Duff
Date: December 8, 2022 at 2:58:15 PM EST
To: "cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com" <cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com>

Mayor Doyle,

Correct me if I'm wrong, but is it your policy to censor private citizen's comments/complaints?

Your police chief has taken it upon himself to pressure a local mother to remove from Facebook a complaint she made.

The complaint concerned exposure of her child to sexually inappropriate material at the child's school.

Now, in your mind, does a complaint of this nature deserve such a reaction from the chief?

The lady said she was scared after the call from the chief and, as a result, removed her child from school.

I don't think Sgt. Duff should be in a position of authority since he so blatantly has abused it.

Sent from [Mail](#) for Windows

From: Mike Henry <mike@restorefreedomkh.com>
Subject: FIRE Police Chief Robert Duff
Date: December 8, 2022 at 12:31:33 PM EST
To: cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com

FIRE Police Chief Robert Duff for not respecting the 1st amendment and for not having the balls to defend the public from a corrupt military official.

--

Mike Henry
RestoreFreedomKH.com
cell: [REDACTED]

From: Pd Mullen <pdmullen1@gmail.com>
Subject: Robert Duff
Date: December 8, 2022 at 9:44:40 AM EST
To: cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com, rdebaecke@northhanoverwp.com

Gentlemen,

If you do not relieve Mr. Duff of his responsibilities, you are anti American, anti constitutional fascists. North Hanover should be mortified by the schools trying to sexualize children and then attacking a parent for rightfully complaining.

I left the northeast for the free state of Florida a decade ago and stories like this ensure that I will never return.

Sincerely,
Peter Mullen

From: "SFC. Robert Duff" <rduff@northhanoverwp.com>
Subject: Emails received This morning
Date: December 8, 2022 at 9:11:27 AM EST
To: "rdebaecke [northhanoverwp.com](mailto:rdebaecke@northhanoverwp.com)" <rdebaecke@northhanoverwp.com>, Mark Roselli
<mroselli@roselligriegel.com>, "cdoyle [northhanoverwp.com](mailto:cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com)" <cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com>
Reply-To: "SFC. Robert Duff" <rduff@northhanoverwp.com>

Please see the attached Emails I have received since the Tucker Carlson report.

Chief Duff

North Hanover Township Police

856-905-1951 - Cell
609-758-3351 - Office
609-758-1907 - Fax

From: "SFC. Robert Duff" <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Fox News inquiry re: First Amendment violations
Date: December 8, 2022 at 7:02:14 AM EST
To: Mark Roselli <mroselli@roselligriegel.com>, "cdoyle northhanovertwp.com" <cdoyle@northhanovertwp.com>, "rdebaecke northhanovertwp.com" <rdebaecke@northhanovertwp.com>
Reply-To: "SFC. Robert Duff" <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>

FYI

----- Original Message -----

From: "Re, Gregory" <gregory.re@FOX.COM>
To: "rduff@northhanovertwp.com" <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>
Date: December 7, 2022 11:15 PM
Subject: Re: Fox News inquiry re: First Amendment violations

Seems you want to hide on this, which is honestly pathetic. We covered this tonight and will cover it again soon. Any time you want to explain why you tried to shut down the First Amendment rights of a mom of an elementary school teacher, let us know.

From: Re, Gregory <gregory.re@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:06 PM
To: rduff@northhanovertwp.com <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>
Subject: Re: Fox News inquiry re: First Amendment violations

The base just confirmed they spoke to you. What did they request? Did you honor their request?

From: Re, Gregory
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 11:16 AM
To: rduff@northhanovertwp.com <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>
Subject: Fox News inquiry re: First Amendment violations

Greetings,

I left a call for your office that has not been returned. I need an immediate reply as to whether anyone at Joint Base MDL suggested to you that Angela Reading's post should be taken down. Also I'm seeking an explanation from you as to why you would relay that message to Reading. Additionally, I need a full accounting of any official actions that were taken by your department in response to Reading's Facebook posts. Christopher Schilling at Joint Base MDL stated that the police department did respond. I want to know exactly how.

Gregg Re
Producer, Tucker Carlson Tonight
Fox News Channel
202-431-7425
gregory.re@fox.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

North Hanover Township Police

856-905-1951 - Cell
609-758-3351 - Office
609-758-1907 - Fax

From: Bill McGill <billygeeto@gmail.com>
Subject: Your Police Cheif
Date: December 8, 2022 at 12:35:17 AM EST
To: cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com

Tucker Carlson and his guest told us that your Chief is trying police what she posted online about her seven year child being subjected to the LGBTQ agenda in class. This is a blatant infringement on free speech and parental rights. FIRE HIM!

From: Christopher Meredith <chiomp@hotmail.com>
Subject: Extremism
Date: December 7, 2022 at 9:44:22 PM EST
To: "cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com" <cdoyle@northhanoverwp.com>

Mayor Doyle,

I wanted to write a quick note to say, after hearing a story about your police chief supposedly using the power of his office to suppress free speech in the name of combating extremism, that I hope your office looks into the matter and if such actions by SFC Duff is substantiated, he is removed from his position as he will have shown that he does not have the proper discretion or temperament to serve in his position. No matter how big or small a government entity is, and no matter how much we do or don't disagree with the position taken by a person on a subject, people in this free nation are given wide latitude to express themselves without fear of government censorship or suppression. I hope this situation is resolved appropriately and in a manner consistent with the actual values of our free nation and not by narratives or agendas.

Respectfully,

Christopher Meredith

Sent from my iPhone